



Response to Adequacy Reviews

Jodi Schreiber <jodi@arycorp.com>

Mon, Jan 29, 2018 at 9:52 AM

To: "Eschberger - DNR, Amy" <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>

Good Morning Amy!

Attached are the responses to your reviews for M-1987-079 and M-1999-005. John Paul is not available all week, so I went ahead and signed everything so I could meet the deadline. If there are any issues with this, please let me know. I am sending the hardcopy today.

Thank you,

Jodi Schreiber

Chief of Operations

Ary Corporation

[Jodi@arycorp.com](mailto:jodi@arycorp.com)

[719-275-3264](tel:719-275-3264) – Office

[719-275-8897](tel:719-275-8897) – Fax

[719-429-9001](tel:719-429-9001) – Cell





All Rite Paving & Redi-Mix, Inc.

La Junta Division

P.O. Box 1128
La Junta, Colorado 81050
719-383-2600

P.O. Box 165
Cañon City, Colorado 81215
719-275-1280

January 29, 2018

Ms. Amy Eschberger
Environmental Protection Specialist
Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

RE: Technical Revision (TR-02) Adequacy Review Response, North River Pit, Permit File No. M-1999-005

Ms. Eschberger,

In response to your letter dated January 26th, 2018, All Rite Paving and Redi Mix intends to remove all exposed rebar from aged concrete used for backfill material. This will reduce potential oxidation. I have also attached a signed affidavit ensuring that all materials imported to the site for backfilling will be clean and inert.

If you need further information or clarification, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

Jodi Schreiber
Chief of Operations
719-275-3264
719-429-9001
jodi@arycorp.com

AFFIDAVIT

All Rite Paving and Redi Mix hereby certifies that the material to be imported to the North River Pit (M-1999-005) is clean and inert and adheres to all requirements of Rule 1.1(20).

Signature: Jodi Schreiber

Name: Jodi Schreiber

Title: Chief of Operations